
          SARATOGA COUNTY 
            DEPARTMENT OF HUMAN RESOURCES 

                       County Municipal Center 
                           40 McMaster Street 

                                  Ballston Spa, New York 12020 
 

 
SCOT CHAMBERLAIN       TELEPHONE:  (518) 885-2225 
DIRECTOR OF HUMAN RESOURCES     FAX:                 (518) 884-4752 
 

                                                           
TO:  ALL DEPARTMENT HEADS 
 
FROM: SCOT CHAMBERLAIN, DIRECTOR OF HUMAN RESOURCES 
 
SUBJECT: 2024 CSEA HOLIDAY SCHEDULE 
 
DATE:  OCTOBER 2023 
 

2024 CSEA HOLIDAY SCHEDULE 
 
 

HOLIDAY     DATE OBSERVED 
 
 
NEW YEAR'S DAY    MONDAY, JANUARY 1, 2024 
 
MARTIN LUTHER KING DAY  MONDAY, JANUARY 15, 2024 
 
WASHINGTON'S BIRTHDAY  MONDAY, FEBRUARY 19, 2024 
 
MEMORIAL DAY    MONDAY, MAY 27, 2024 
 
INDEPENDENCE DAY   THURSDAY, JULY 4, 2024 
 
LABOR DAY     MONDAY, SEPTEMBER 2, 2024 
 
COLUMBUS DAY    MONDAY, OCTOBER 14, 2024 
 
VETERANS DAY    MONDAY, NOVEMBER 11, 2024 
 
THANKSGIVING DAY   THURSDAY, NOVEMBER 28, 2024 
 
DAY AFTER THANKSGIVING  FRIDAY, NOVEMBER 29, 2024 
 
CHRISTMAS DAY    WEDNESDAY, DECEMBER 25, 2024 


